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Jillian Barden

From: Jillian Barden (Public Works Garbage) <garbage@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 10:52 AM
To: Jillian Barden
Subject: Re: FW: FW: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: 1133 Euclid St, Saint Paul, Minnesota, 55106 - (Quarter 

1 (January - March)) - Assessment Inquiry

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 
 

Forward 

 

On Tue, July 30 at 11:10, Consortium wrote:  

Please see WM update.  

   

Greg Revering  

Chief Manager  

St. Paul Haulers LLC.  

grevering.sph@gmail.com  

   

763-295-2054  

   

From: Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 7:05 AM 
To: 'grevering.sph@gmail.com' <grevering.sph@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: 1133 Euclid St, Saint Paul, Minnesota, 55106 - (Quarter 1 (January 
- March)) - Assessment Inquiry  

  

   

Below is the response I received from our cash applications department after I had sent them a copy of the 
MO to research  

   



2

Hi, I was unable to locate this payment. Please provide a copy of the cashed check front and back to see what 

bank it was cashed at so I can further research. I will resolve this ticket and open it back up within 10 days unless 

you have any more information. Thank you...!  

   

As I had stated below  - there is no bank stamp on the MO so it is impossible to know if it was ever cashed.  

She will have to go back to the location where she purchased that MO and see if she can get a better copy – 
as it states “front & back”.  

   

So in the eyes of WM we have never been paid for the service provided.  

   

Thanks  

Mary Patch   

   

From: Patch, Mary  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 1:58 PM 
To: 'grevering.sph@gmail.com' <grevering.sph@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: 1133 Euclid St, Saint Paul, Minnesota, 55106 - (Quarter 1 (January 
- March)) - Assessment Inquiry  

  

I’ll see if someone can track it down  - but there isn’t a lot to go on  

There is no WM Bank stamp on it  

   

Mary Patch   

   

From: grevering.sph@gmail.com <grevering.sph@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 11:15 AM 
To: Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com> 
Subject: FW: FW: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: 1133 Euclid St, Saint Paul, Minnesota, 55106 - (Quarter 1 (January 
- March)) - Assessment Inquiry  
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Mary,  

Please see response from Jillian.  

   

Greg Revering  

Chief Manager  

St. Paul Haulers LLC.  

grevering.sph@gmail.com  

   

763-295-2054  

   

From: Jillian Barden (Public Works Garbage) <garbage@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 10:01 AM 
To: Consortium <grevering.sph@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: 1133 Euclid St, Saint Paul, Minnesota, 55106 - (Quarter 1 (January 
- March)) - Assessment Inquiry  

  

She states it was sent to WM  

 

                                                                                                      C onversati on ID:  96d28a56-4b72-11ef-860d- bab1f0b3eb94 6ad942e3-4dbb-11ef-9f6e-b1fd7a7cf4c8 03c10c1 On Mon, July 29 at 9:02, Consortium wrote:  

Please see question from WM.  

   

Greg Revering  

Chief Manager  

St. Paul Haulers LLC.  

grevering.sph@gmail.com  
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763-295-2054  

   

From: Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 9:01 AM 
To: grevering.sph@gmail.com 
Subject: FW: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: 1133 Euclid St, Saint Paul, Minnesota, 55106 - (Quarter 1 (January - 
March)) - Assessment Inquiry  

   

So was that MO sent to the City of St Paul for payment or are they stating that the MO was sent to WM?  

   

Thanks  

Mary Patch   

   

From: grevering.sph@gmail.com <grevering.sph@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 8:54 AM 
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
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 8:08 AM 
To: Consortium <grevering.sph@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: 1133 Euclid St, Saint Paul, Minnesota, 55106 - (Quarter 1 (January - 
March)) - Assessment Inquiry  

   

I thought I attached it, but it looks like it didn't go through. Let me know if it doesn't work. I have attached it below.  

 

                                                                                                      C onversati on ID:  96d28a56-4b72-11ef-860d- bab1f0b3eb94 8fd40d7f- 4dab- 11ef- b6ff-d5d35d16e45d 03c10c1 On Fri, July 26 at 18:04, Consortium wrote:  

Please see request from WM.  

   

Greg Revering  

Chief Manager  

St. Paul Haulers LLC.  

grevering.sph@gmail.com  

   

763-295-2054  

   

From: Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 4:18 PM 
To: 'grevering.sph@gmail.com' <grevering.sph@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: 1133 Euclid St, Saint Paul, Minnesota, 55106 - (Quarter 1 (January - 
March)) - Assessment Inquiry  

   

I need to see a copy of that Money Order since we have no payment applied to her 1st Qtr Billing.  

I can’t adjust anything without it   

   

Mary Patch   
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From: grevering.sph@gmail.com <grevering.sph@gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 1:35 PM 
To: Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: 1133 Euclid St, Saint Paul, Minnesota, 55106 - (Quarter 1 (January - March)) - 
Assessment Inquiry  

   

Mary,  

Please see the information and request from Jillian.  

   

   

Greg Revering  

Chief Manager  

St. Paul Haulers LLC.  

grevering.sph@gmail.com  

   

763-295-2054  

   

From: Jillian Barden (Public Works Garbage) <garbage@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 12:15 PM 
To: Consortium <grevering.sph@gmail.com> 
Subject: 1133 Euclid St, Saint Paul, Minnesota, 55106 - (Quarter 1 (January - March)) - Assessment 
Inquiry  

   

Hello,  
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We've received an Assessment Inquiry for 1133 Euclid St, Saint Paul, Minnesota, 55106. Please forward to 

Waste Management for their input.   

   

Ticket ID#: 647864  

Ticket Requester: Michelle Wigfield  

Ticket Requester Email: (if available) michellewigfield@yahoo.com  

Ticket Request Phone Number: (if available)   

Property ID #: 332922420012  

Property Address:  1133 Euclid St, Saint Paul, Minnesota, 55106  

Quarter Pending Assessment is for: Quarter 1 (January - March)  

Billing year for Pending Assessment:  2024  

Pending Assessment Amount: $86.49  

Hauler: Waste Management  

Ticket Comments:   

   

PO paid with money order and has provided proof of payment to assessment office.  

   

Please provide the following information:  

 Name and mailing address on the account  

 Itemized breakdown of invoice  

 Payment history  

 Contact with property owner  

   

Thank you,  

   

Jillian  
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---  

City of Saint Paul  

Public Works - Garbage  

651-266-6101 | garbage@ci.stpaul.mn.us  

stpaul.gov/garbage  

                                                                                                      C onversati on ID:  96d28a56-4b72-11ef-860d- bab1f0b3eb94 96d28a56-4b72-11ef-860d- bab1f0b3eb94 03c10c1  

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.  


